## Systems Management Group Meeting Minutes February 11, 2007

**Present:** Bonnie Malek – CAPS Jim Russell – MVBCN

Gary Heard – MC Drug Tx Geoff Heatherington–Polk Co

Debby Davis-CCS Dean Andretta-MVIPA

Doris Reyes - CAPS

**Absent/Excused:** Rod Calkins – MC Health Dept; Trish Davis – Bridgeway and Linda Matthais

Guest: Kris Cooley, Bridgeway

#### I. Announcements:

**❖** No Announcements

#### II. Minutes Review – Bonnie

Minutes were approved with no changes

## III. Monthly Report for December - Dean

See handout

- **❖** Membership − 33,320
- **❖** PM/PM \$3.21
- **❖** Amount Due \$1106,856
- **❖** Methadone − \$37,200
- ❖ OOP/FFS \$5,412
- ❖ In-Panel payment \$14,679
- **❖** MOMS − \$9,304.01
- **❖** Balance due − 31,713
- ❖ The Per Member Per Month rate is down from \$3.66 to \$3.21. TANF and Blind and Disabled count as half of the population. There was very little increase in Standard Adults and Couples. Looking at the balance going forward, there is nearly no surplus. Some concerns were expressed whether we would be able to stay in budget with the projected increases in Standard. Although selection will be random, we are assuming that our penetration rate for CD services is likely to be higher than average based on past history and unmet needs
- ❖ January payments equaled \$67,000 included payments thru January 10, 2007. The average per month per patient payment is in the \$250 range and there are 250 to 350 people being served. The authorizations for Complex Co-occurring Disorders, the 180, and Seeking Safety programs have started to increase. There are 16 authorized in Complex Co-occurring Disorders, 2 people in the 180 and 10 people in Seeking Safety.

- ❖ There have been 850 rollovers into the new authorization year and all have the end date of 2/1/2009. Once Dean has been notified that the run was successful, he will email everyone his or her client reports.
- Regarding standard and the expected penetration, there could be an additional 114 per year needing to be seen. There are currently over 1000 clients open to providers; the OHP standard additions will be approximately 10 to 25% new clients. The caseload build up will probably start in the spring based on projections from DHS.

#### IV. Roll Over Process and Status - Dean

- ❖ Bonnie has not received any alliance or outcome data on the EBP clients that are currently enrolled in services. Currently, Cascadia Bridgeway is the only program entering EBP authorizations.
- ❖ Geoff anticipates that Polk Co will begin entering authorizations in the near future. They have a new Seeking Safety Group scheduled to start so we should start seeing them then
- New Steps are currently in the implementation phase. Debby will check into when they anticipate being able to enter EBP authorizations

# V. Update on OHP Standard-Provider Capacity and Business Impacts – Jim & Dean

Discussed in item number III

## VI. Evidence Based Practice Authorizations - Progress/Issue to Date - Dean

Discussed in item number III

## VII. Medication Management – Implementation and Issues to Date -Dean

❖ Dean will start including a report on procedure codes for med management clients (90862). The 90801 code should be used for the first visit/evaluation appointment; Dean will add this code.

### VIII. QI Initiatives:

(see handout)

- Update on the Chronic Pain Clinic Bonnie
- ❖ The chronic pain clinic program has been designed as a 10-week group program. The start up date is now approximately June 17, 2008. Kathy Savicki is looking at bringing Jason Luoma here from Portland for training people in ACT. This will probably get scheduled for late spring/early summer. The goal is to build expertise across our system.

Adjourned at 3:00pm Next meeting is March 10, 2008 Minutes by: Doris Reyes